
Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Richard Jeffrey 
21 March 2011 08:55 
'Colin Smith' 

Subject: FW: TIE - Mediation Work Streams Meetings - 22nd March & 8th April 

Colin, who is arranging these meetings, deciding who should attend, sending out invites etc? {I assume Brandon, Alastair 
Maclean, Dave Anderson etc). 

We have a meeting room here booked for 22nd, but can come to CEC offices if that is easier. 

Will there be an agenda? 

I would propose Steven and myself from tie, unless you think it useful to hear directly from the people involved, in 
which case I would bring Dennis and Susan too . 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Richard Jeffrey 
21 March 2011 10:15 
'Colin Smith' 

Subject: RE: Design I Consents, Programme, Risk, Financial I Commercial Meetings - Attendees 

Thanks. 

I called your office but you were busy. 

Can you please call regarding the meeting tomorrow. 

Thanks 

-----Original Message~----
From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 March 2011 09:10 
To: Richard jeffrey 
Subject: FW: Design I Consents, Programme, Risk, Financial I Commercial Meetings - Attendees 

Morning 
Copy of meetings that I have beeri involved in, I have and will copy Steven into all my 
minutes as they go Regards Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: 
Fax: 
Mobil 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 'This e-mail 
message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by 
anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it 
and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. 
Hg Consulting does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was 
sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is 
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of 
this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No 
responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out 
such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland 5(204303. 
Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Colin, thanks for this. 

A couple of observations. 

Richard Jeffrey 
29 March 2011 14:53 
'Colin Smith' 
@!~rolw@•••• 
RE: CAF Programme 

Have we agreed with CAF or amongst ourselves that the nature and timing of what is being handed over is 

,j)Jitt!iiijlfvq#ir@a#: ¢ir:Alii 1fiijf~h~Y :¢iP1iiR~ g~!lvirv iniit~tijff iHiijm~N!Jtij~tihl@fitfijg@ 
:p):~~tl~n~i gµfqf;l!JltitlQ)ri~Jq GAF ~ii!H~(jiryij]i~ y~j yQijigQijg):ij(#.ijgi\fa(tifmi Mth&~ib QAf) ~jg iitiilvl$ 
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Hij\iij wi n;; ii%nrrHti1@1 to , 4F@@fmijtittr 1Jngfjjiij! riii;lijiiWtr¢lfr&ijrnini m~itmn1i:hiv~ iijtµ~nv $!fS&fijq aawrt1n 
1f!W:il~~t@$qpjij qf jijijtij; 

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg·group.co.uk] 
Sent: 29 March 2011 08:24 
To: Alastair.Maclean edin ur h. ov.uk; Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk; Donald.McGougan@edinburgh.gov.uk; 
vfceme leanorwalker@me.com; Richard Jeffrey; Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Cc: 'BrandonNolan'; Drysdale.Graham@mcgrigors.com; Steven Bell; Ritchie.Sometville@edinburgh.gov.uk; Susan Clark 
Subject: CAF Programme · 

Further to various calls yesterday, please find attached an email confirming the position that I have asked BBS to work 
to. I trust this may assist negotiations with CAF. 

Let me know if there are any queries 

Regards 

Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobile••••• 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email". 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 0 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

Richard Jeffrey 
04 April 2011 08:14 
'Colin Smith' 
RE: Hg Report attachments 

Thanks Colin, for various updates and papers. 

I hope you got the boat finished. What sort of boat? Mine went into Loch Fyne last weekend, 
I'm just hoping with all this wind that I did the mooring lines properly and the boat is 
still there! Anti fouling and hull polishing never much fun. 

Call if you get the chance, but I think from the attached I am pretty well up to speed. 

Thanks again for all your efforts. 

Regards 

Richard 

- ----Original Message-----
From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Sent: 04 April 2011 06:32 
To: ~!~b?fc:l }E?:fft:::~Y 
Cc: Vfcemeby@ l Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk; 
Subject: FW: Hg Report attachments 

Richard, 

toiilv@•••• AtiaiiiJ~Hd••( ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· 

Please find attached documents I have in gathered for use in my report, two further pieces 
of work were due in to me last night, I am told they will follow this morning. 
My Narrative relating to the attached and the follow ups will be issued in draft later today 
in readiness for this Wednesday and use on the 8th. 
I am in CEC all day today on a day session but will phone you at one of the breaks . 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 0141 354 0181 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobile····· 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards) thank you! ' This e-mail 
message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by 
anyone other than the addressee) please return the message to the sender by replying to it 
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

From: Richard Jeffrey 
Sent: 05 April 2011 ()~:2.2. ..... . 
To: 'Colin Smith'; ]p~y~\4,jji;!ijij§o@ijq@@iffib)gqy@f@ ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ............. . .... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . 
Cc: ~1:uii;l1i1~~rB,$ir1~6illl~~,1t111l~ ~,1,1111r,12~i~ ~~~Jlilt@ 
Subject: RE: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal 

Colin, can we discuss please, I am confused. 

Which cash flow profile have BB+S said they will accept? 

,rtti \Jrtlmiti ijiili,ijriJi pfijqµfiii i \rnijtiir rir:ctc.JM®m@ijpfnf4~biMfomijti rii$rnminiiij:rfriti@fa i1r tiivminti 1 ~n~ 
,, ijff tt;offi ijiij ~ajijffiJtisi$iffi@ij1y; PiiWffiijnt t i ®iij i ti1m1i1a ijt~tom; m@rn l!fplficltni ii#ttHi:@1rnmm~hmaitii 
,pflgqty il'@fivktf@w:M,i6fk~l i0~ij pifth&. $Qijijqqif ~t@@hi~ tiY2Yh if@l1f gf gJ~@(l;:q@@qfi~@Yi 

A conversation to clarify would be helpful. 

Thanks 

Richard 

From: Colin Smith fmailto:csmith@hg-group.co.ukl 
Sent: 05 April 2011 08:57 
To: @jy§it\)QQ@ffiQ!J@§i!DQllmQ@bv;ws) 
Cc: Sue.Bruce@edinburqh.gov.uk; Nf8,i;HM&lM¢l~n etaanoiwalker@ . . / Richard Jeffreyi ~PPM?!¢! ®i::Gf>µg~QW 

· iillasrnn;;rmmt~iiiri@eHMBoramn&JJuk; !Ai?!fOqm~i;••~R'.~tm,~ $qmgfv,if?~• 
Subject: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal 

Dave 
Confirmation that BBS will accept cash flow proposal to mobilise as reported last Thursday, 

ffijvffiint ihijtt••tt Jt M\pri!:twt.w 
Rijvffiint••tWiit1:tmMijv•imii• 
eijvminiinri~Wwiijififflijjw••••iPtt••r, 
@u $Ymi tsmfannia wrnmmiumi$ iumi@:t1.1M@tti.tn1a11 bintrtr@rt,t!ern ionif ijrid riiivminM@~t@du@ijJ sMt 
ij\t@nment Nmimoa11tof.&it:• 
@iiimitlni in:@m i:t1,t&is#fro.iv Jttij:tMiPP:mv r!ii>tfot@bv~dog #ij Piioti@r rir§iri$;~f ittM: ?to: witn io¢.!q~v@{ 
inq!J.ta i:iij i4.t.JI.irl@tnlij ~tterao.:tqif!t4ij@ irqJ:;i:in :iite.ua.i~@iJ.$;%;ijcl jgp#J@§wJ@f Wmin.~@ijo.f{ itt@ 
Regards 

Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 
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Tel:·----· Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobilel•···········•• 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards,-thank you! 0 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee ·only. ·If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to 
the sender by replying to it and then delete the me?sage from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or 
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trad lng as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2. STQ 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
14 March 2011 15:22 

.;irt~l~oo;ifii~-~i\111:llv\@!9l$tijv~iii ijij!!) Pf4vij fiNfuq~(§R~ 
Re: Workloads going forward 

Been to CEC this morning and BSC offices lochside. 
Will have project delivery plan ready pm tomorrow for distribution and use. 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 L ynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel:····· Email: csmith@hg-grouQ.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobile:•I ..•••• 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

From: Richard Jeffrey <RichardJeffrey@tie.ltd.uk> 
Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2011 15:10:16 +0000 
TO: arah~cin l'dl~BS;BtartdbhiNStah@ld&t18\di8Midirl~fa Colin Smith <csmith@hg-group.co. uk> 
cc: ·•ai~st#!rr;mac1eii®idrnimililgovluiHM1a~m1EmaBiean?ieru.nBiirgrug§Rhillqf;••s~~x~n 
·•:m~~~§s1evenIMe11@tie:na1uki# 
Subject: Workloads going forward 

Gents, 

I have had a briefing from Vic as to where we got to on Saturday, but I am unaware of any detail of what was agreed. 

1 understand there is an important meeting now planned for ih April, at which the principals will wish to assess progress 
against what has been agreed, and that there is meeting on 22°d March to assess progress towards the yth April meeting. 

Vic tells me that one of you will be preparing a plan against which we will be able to measure progress, and that the 
plan will identify different workstreams and owners for each workstream. Early sight of the plan would be helpful so 
that we can allocate resource and start meaningful work to show progress by 22nd March. 

In addition, I will send you under separate e-mail a list of4$\itim# where the project team need guidance as to how to 
address various lose ends under the existing contract. 

1 
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I have agreed with Vic that various internal work (e.g. preparation for INTC 536} will be quickly brought to an orderly 
halt, but this will in part depend upon the answers to the 4Q=if!;ijin$ mentioned above (e.g. have we agreed to cist INTC 
536) . 

I would appreciate feedback as soon as possible so the relevant arrangements can be made. I am happy to meet to 
discuss if that is easier for you. 

Thanks 

Richard 

Richard Jeffrey 
Chief Executive 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD 

Tel: 
Email: richard. jeffrey@tie. ltd. uk 

Find ys online (click below): 

ill':a ffnd l.l$ -On 
· BJI · Facebook 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then 
delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with our 
company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to 
scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information leg,slation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be (.iisclosed to third parties in r'esponse to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHI 1 YT. 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Folks, 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk} 
16 March 2011 06:43 
$ti:\iv~h~frRi~hc1rd.JeffrE3y; JMH~ffiH@mM@n .................. . 
!Qij#ij AMijifJqijM1At!isJi@M®.lifiht:%0¢Mitti M¢Simgint 
HOT Actions 

Simple action plan capturing the top actions to meet HOT commitments will be with you this morning, I was asked to 
attend McGrigors offices yesterday morning and have now received their points last night, those points will be included 
to give a full picture of what is required of us 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 

Fax:••••••• 
Mobile····· 

~ Please consider the environment before printing thls email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you I O 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to 
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 
responsibility for changes macle to this message after it was sent Whilst all reasonable care has been ta ken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission,.opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or 
data . No responsibilfty is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limite d trad ing as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
30 March 2011 11 :29 ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. 

:,;,+c·····e······m········.,rJ 

Ri~h~;tJettrey: $\liiijnn~ $m!tm Mv~J@Ml;liin#ir 
Re: progress update 

I should be clear at lochside around 5. 30 tonight could then come to citypoint. Or can meet before a 10 run at 
lochside tomorrow. If Friday will be at lochside pm putting them ofv requirements to bed with bbs could take 
time out if you had a time slot. 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg--grnuQ.co. uk 
Fax:­
Mobile:•• 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

l1!H~m;••M~8••1Q~~~~l@••svMeme±y@ ······································Q •. 

Diti) ~igf ~Q Ii tQi t Jo;iir$I IPJQQ 
·•tJt9~•••mestdH111ug+grbum:ta1~•· 
·~~;••~~ff~~*~~21Jml~%It1cHroialrrertte·••• ••··••ue11taHili:;••$m~~~••$µ~wm~iMnt&@1tg418ui2MB;mzw;•• M0?,Ui~r•· 
~tifilimd#eteanorwmeir · 
•:$i1Uiijf••l@i••J5ilqg1fl$i••it>&~ti 

~ iii~ti wqµJ~ ~xiii JJ§ioot; ~ii@Mi~ ij§\miij ~Jfmi iitm 
MM 

illif 1~:i:i:!~i:!il!i'!i!i!!tll~~M:l::g~J::t1::~i~::tll::~Y:ijf 
@dlihl ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. 

·~gi~rn••••am,1n••••m111§••11mM• 
· wi••@@o$lltiol••· 
·~harteriA••••§yoziifirj•• 
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=1m•••11mffliPl~:r1ij§$~0~• 
=fflJl~IBI 
.,.@.···· a···· .,.,·s· .·,e······e····· .,. 
:::::::::::.;::::: .. ;::: i.:::: .. i: .. :::::: \: ::::'.: .. ::1· 

From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk> 
Date: Tue, 29 Mar2011 09:21:17 +0100 
To: csmith@hg-group.co.uk<csmith@hg-group.co.uk> 
Cc:yiqi§i§rY~'.'.'.'.'.'. ~-
Subject: progress update 

Colin, 

The team here are keeping me up to speed with everything they are aware of, but I would appreciate an update on 
progress more generally at the end of this week (Friday pm). Happy to do this by phone if that is more convenient 

As you are aware, Steven and Dennis are both due to be away next week, so it is important that we are all up to speed 
at the end of this week. 

Vic, I'm not sure if such an update would be useful for you too? 

Regards 

Richard 

Richard Jeffrey 
Chief Executive 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD 

Tel: 
Email: richard.jeffrey@Ue.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): . 

<image001.jpg><image002. png><image003.jpg> 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Colin Smith fcsmith@hg-group.co.uk} 
30 March 2011 10:52 
·itivin••1?i!!i••m'iii1t;oo~t)i~!1@§9iQiyrgij;i2xIY~t••@ivi lhiirisnI• ... 
•P$0$MiM¢@9Qg$H@i@Hh!?WltQn:gqj;Q@W¢$@$@t $!$$h¢rW$lMit@ Richard Jeffrey; 
Sue Bruce 

Cc: ii?Mr!i:iPhNMf#Q1;RWii:l$ij[($f$M@ffi@m¢grigpfilii¢§fflflR@#btiji$qifiMl@1iiij@fflgii-\iiiµrgl)jgqy;µ1w 
$4$$@Qli@K 

Subject: Re: CAF Programme 

Steven 
You are correct both contracts require compatibility. 
The point I am raising is a willingness on the part of bbs to accommodate paiiial handover and bringing trams 
in pµ ffi@ ~ ~ Jlj @qt~ . That is being discussed on a no cost basis with BBS. 
If that helps the CAF discussion and this proposal can be used I will get bbs to instruct Pinsents accordingly. 
I will see you at lochside this afternoon and we can discuss what is needed to give back up to the caf deal and 
timetable. 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRlCS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chaiiered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel:···· 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co. uk Fax:••••• 
Mobile:• 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

Ff9mf••$#{vitt••1itt••@s$©NMitteilititi~tnm~•· 
lltif ~@~J lo II ~ll! loi~l;~J ±Qt OP 
·mii••®PHnswlths'lmna1n1+giioiFilto1ttt@@ 
·•m1i§tmrI11Jigt~~,~iiij&#rg'ij:1l?vtµistm1~tiiiitM'iijliij]1@~ijii11?iriniggvti.iti?l•i•· 
•l~vli.iifijii@~itllwtiti;giii•~Al?iili.~iiti~ii@iqiiPffifgti\.gq;v;•~w:• 
•mdrmlliMilbµg~@iiH1J>µrgffigclYi~SIDPiffi1!iM¢Qqµgijh@@ihBirgh;gqy;µWI•· 

QijJ••••i!#litltHiffiPl®MS!tirrijqij(@:ql~@Jmqgfigcifi)pgifflM 
•PrM~f11;•.•eril.ElmPgfigpf$iQQffl$IDtY~4illi•liihmnllGg,;igqj;~)qq&;•• 
l~tMi~iiS~;#i#i;tlYi)ti@~i~iJJ~µfg~;gg;y/ffl4sl~t9~i!!$@i@rY~H~@i#;JJijijifgf(:ggy}µ~®{ ~µ~~}); 
·•@111!$U$@1l@lil@UMlt~i~•· 
•$itd~itf••ei••mm11mrt1ririWnm©•• 
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$&twf@trnij gii!i~Y*ri gijftln! pij¢1{ fq vqw:n Oiijvi rn@tnriiiW :tni :ijJfi:iJ~hmiOtijna tn¢ i:l?ti~:riiifliiiit ttiij Pf#qf!t?! ijji#Mt 
ij]$¢Qijiqtj~ygij~f¢]!:qtjf~nµM@ with $\J$ijij hijpNf$~Of!ijg qijf ijijij]ij; 

HMw~vi@Mng ##rwiPttifij:J#~rtJijtiwmi:i!it!gi\:#¢rt1frnij;1;iH~@pm¢9ijJijrow!~fggJn th@!orrij@i ¢¢intt~t@idq fijqiJ@f~ iJ!~i,w 
P1#P(#ijfijfijnhqµgijf )j9 )ij[iijµifij Wi yQijiji':~iijjjg ©PY rjijw, fg$pqp~lpUmiji1Wni:Gh~rijJmpp]r-ijiMtW!thtl:iij pfqji@ij~Ji 
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iii tltl mM liij!mije@i.tto(J $t?rt §tijtl#Ji$t$Jr wi!iij@)J tf1Jhklt ciiitJ1ijJi~too1$$V gitt~H!Jnt@ iJ1idljlb?til§virw1tn ,ti· 
ijtti(fogiht @Pii!8rtiJMtvfq-tilv@¢1 oijMUtii$mmwmtQU9\& !JP wltn $tl$ij#ini:I miij~t~rn ®ltbij/g$rnigiv ifig iJpgj}iijY2Y:tnt{ 
afft.tern&&oo ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· 

it' ... · .· . 
itiilY¢ti 
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@r8Jlqt mttf@tir: 

1$dloijimti xrim~t 
@it.9pofnt 
11••ni.vmlri1t••tt;1rti~· 
ll~ilfl 
,Tai: 
Mo.BO 
iiij~j 
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* @. * 

1r~nlJJi••2ij~~i~•• •~l~~g~: §!idiw1r 

··-••••••••••••=:••••••••i••••i•1rcr•11•••
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:1tivra1••m1••~vt(lt~i ••i••1,~11rtit«r~t 
From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Sent: 29 March 2011 08:24 
To: A!~tm,r~Ma.61&io@e.gJhl@lttJ.n@ovmKt oijv!IAoi;1$rijoo@edmouffltw1;Ji@;µkt••ooM~lPiMtsoYQ?Jo.@it1miµrgo;t@WµRt• 
'fH®ffi¢cy'@ '.I~l®hci6#~1f<.~Mf · Richard Jeffrey; Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk 
cc: '~tifuggn;ij!ijt\\;Phi$9@!ij\irijfjijffl@~tlgqf~~¢Qmf $tiv~6 ~ijii; R~tghll\$qfi@~fvlflg@ijmfupijrjgfi\ggyiijk; $Qijijq ¥!itW 
Subject: CAF Programme 

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

Hi. 
Thanks. 

· Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
QAf-:Pri' ?911 oo: 1 o 
§!t¥i11 §~H!:.FZi~har1.JElffrey 
@¢i@oi@YiP@v~ ;%rjq~fijqrj; Sue Bruce . 
Re: Progress 

Don't know when this email will get to you as I am at holy loch and signal weak I intermittent. I came over to 
the boat last night. Progress report.# anti fouling on# hull polishing tomorrow# just back to local hotel for stay 
over , boat heating not yet serviced for 2011. 

The important progress though as below. 
Carpet rolling with our contractor went on to 5. 30 pm. I missed my call with Richard as I was still in with BBS 
till 5. 30. I phoned tie office and left a message that I called. I have picked up a voice mail that richard left with 
his mobile number. I will phone him tomorrow when I get to Gourock and let him know the detail of the day 

To give a precise of events: I got revised programmes. Drgs showing priority works scope. Copy of commercial 
meeting notes showing the delta of prestart payment view tie versus bbs and a new risk register. 
Alan stayed with me throughout thursday commercial discussions and joined me briefing Dave Anderson at 
night. The numbers and payment pattern discussed on thursday were allowed to stay on the bbs table on ·friday. 
After a bit of discussion on friday bbs have said if that discussed on thursday is offered on the 8 th they will 
accept 

Also got old richard /BBS I caf minutes. 
Is it cafthat is promoting@$$p;Qgjj, Have CAF submitted a tram delivery and commission plan?. I will ask to 
see one next week. 

An agenda for the 8 th was agreed. 

I asked that bbs be co signatures to my big boss report for the 8 th. They have agreed. 
I will write it tomorrow night and pre circulate to the above noted home team before issue to bbs 

Regards 
Colin. 

Colin Smith FRlCS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobile: .. 
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t,Mii:iMni&iYf iijf~triJ,ng wiot qfu iimWtrrnijiif.f#stiiwa?Y> 

g§flmi!Hnm& WY¢i.lliij~a; ij@ithlni 1otni §tiGirt:term tq aiiS:1$t 
ijijgij}\gij 

$\ivi:ih 

Jm~JWtifi)m~t1inttftfu!mitt~q 11$im~ooijq 9M~ffqtJ~]@Min #~ wm## ijJiJ@ir®$@I ihijtfflii i:liiih~ij tcinti,1MitMW&tvrNJ1~1fia 
m~mri~Ftf&qQ1@~ ®tJ®Jffl@@~r~Mii#\t i?rm,,$:@m~m it@ij@hliWYtrnt~@i#~r1mmi4j~tY 1 11Jf~MmtijimM$~ 1m#1M ~ng mmi 
ift¢1¢ttit: 

i&miH@infi#llimi ~&mm *iff1~ minfmrfflfq.f qt\i#~riinifm@!iw@ J:ill~miji ii.i:rii~~Jn~mtm!J#i\ijM~ng :~lmpt1w##m&1t1 iiiiJK 
P@mpiti& nilti, ijiJfl $Yiim f~a:Qrmiji:i~@rmn$tizi$iivili]h~ 1JghiM£mi:iM(@ ~mini §~tli ijftili@ ~4i~$w$ JJ!iijeyJij qgij!mw 

Ni?J~!?HI®:Ji@#mit~4f& jtjy Mtffl ffii#ITM! 1?ijfoij~qJij&&µf@$jfu~@!fg~'@[QJ)µi@#ijiJ?if{~ ~h~ i~~ivi~lf~fiiip®§iijmff@if 
~~µJfili ~fµ\ijO ij#i ij#ffiN@J?;iji~i#~ fQf iifilp;if#Yirii~ilit 

$ijijq~f{@pf~ipJajjjf}~tJ;Jfu~H ih&itij ~i ~WM~Wfi@#nij# $?\?#iii) ltf~iiilrnRl(nfqq#ij~pµjijgf~lt@DJ#g]gij P~m mi:i#itnqq 
liglMiiJ:liM dii~i #qi)ijfoJ~i#il:VHivij#ij bi dt%foiimfo:tMfd viidi fufijijpijii$i iiO:idi~qhiib 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Richard , 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
04 Aprfl 2011 06:32 

i~iil~1ff~:~ Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk;}Qiv@!Hmij;f§P@l 
FW: Hg Report attachments 
20110331 ETN Programme following Mediation Narrative Revision 2.pdf; ETN Programme 
following Mediation 8 to 12 March 2011 Revision 2 (110331) .pdf; ETN Programme following 
Mediation 8 to 12 March 2011 Revision 2 (110331) Prioritised Works.pdf; 20110331 
Prioiritised Works ETN Risk Register,pdf; 60051122_SK-TM_024_SK002.pdf; Operational 
Readiness Workshop Notes 04 08 10.doc; Email Operational Readiness Works.pdf; BBS 
Logo.docx 

Please find attached documents I have in gathered for use in my report, two further pieces 
of work were due in to me last night, I am told they will follow this morning. 
My Narrative relating to the attached and the follow ups will be issued in draft later today 
in readiness for this Wednesday and use on the 8th. · 
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
Mobile 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! ' This e-mail 
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
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. 
Registered Address - 292 St Vinient Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 
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,,.......,,.-, 
Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
04 April 2011 09:46 
RJ9.b9:nt~§ffr.~Y. . . . . ... .. ... . . 
VJ¢ijff@tW ]pijy~ti@jiji~i@i.S!Jiti@Mf itMW 
Fw: Hg Report attachments 

Attachments: 20110331 Commercial Meeting lnfraco tie CEC.pdf; photo5.JPG; photo1.JPG; photo2.JPG; 
photo3.JPG; photo4.JPG 

Richard. 
Re commercial attachment now received. 
Would you be good enough to ask Dennis to check that was the detail covered last th~rs~ay. 
I will phone re the compromise offered late friday. 
Can you ask richard if he has a project delivery and commissioning plan I programme for the 
trams that I could have please. 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobile: 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

:-::::-: :::9r!g!D.§1J .ti~s.s..:1g~-:.-:::;:;: ..................... ... ... ... ... ... . . ~n§m~ i~Y~~Ile9:ii@S~Mii BMJimiijgijjfa@qJµM 
!!ttiJ M@Pl I :t\em i?:f!'t!ii llf t~;;tg 
±§@ {@$m;t;tr@nsH1r29!P?@2IHl}t ......... . 

· ¢#! : ?PiliftfgMirtmmmij:itrii#@$@@m¢@i@t@oo}I ::~ixitm~i;kign6@$~ij\M~n§ {iqml]: •....................... 
5t1ijriir ; IPir~ir@ql@t~:ii;i'.Jffi~riim [, sgJgkijJ tiixijr.J iujj@it@iRJNi~J ijtt\€w.hglns:P.iJ@it 
$ij!?j@gti :~; ;: :fig J{~i?WrtIJft'lt~@fi~i#;§ 

ilij;~; ;~;@ ;itiAB;ij: 1;ypij~ µp :;;1M~ :wrgm iBij wB~t;iji?iri~~ ;;;m ;f;ijij 
=semm~rm~ijJ r1111n1: 1r: ~6~ 11 missij :1111# iiii~fuir :wt;t;b :thg ijijgpiijpijn&i:imt: 
Pn2t21rijP!rJ in: ti~ij: ;~ : b@vij mfij@!i!Prilif:h+Mt ~nilthtPi@ 

(@Jii ~iii£~i~: ii~i; i i@ii~ijiji §gromir9:~@i: rfliii~n~ iirfr~92 i~w~ 1i11;;*,Kiii• 
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Julie Thompson 

From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

~1G~~~~ ~~i:e~~jjy;••in<lrllr$iifrI:•• iiivin••~rlli}) Sue Bruce; ·•@iiro;@} a(~$t@ir••@;;,;;m:••1,;B•· 
,~,~~li!ijifl-

Subject: Re: CAF 

Thanks. 
When time fixed. Could steven let Martin know. So that they can fix their BSC meeting. 
Regards 
Colin. 
Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csrnith@hg-group.co.uk 

Fax: ~-;;;;;. Mobile: 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

-----Original Message-----
From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk> 
Date: Mon, 18 Apr 2011 09:19:08 
To:csmit!:!@hg-group.co.uk<csmith@hg-group.co.uk>; 
aava>anaeFsBn@eHfnbuHiHJgBVUukJ<aavetana@rson@eHttHbUrJliHJ!gdVJUk~; 
~f~M~~~~~~~~~~Y~~:~~~!~~~;~~#i~§~; sue.bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk<sue.bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk>; 
YJ:t:Ellll!?"Y ...................... y;i;t:ei1n€ll'.\¥ ..................... ·. '.i ......................................................................................................... . alasta1r1maclean@ed1nbUrghLgoviuk<atastaiiMmacmeaM@ea~n1,urg11,; sov; UR~ 
cc : e1eanorw~11<ern ele~iWHwaik@r@1••• > 
Subject: RE: CAF 

Vic is in London Tuesday. We are just seeking a suitable time to meet with Antonio. 

Regards 

-----Original Message~----
From: csmith@hg-group.co.uk [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
s ent: ...... IZ .... }~Prt! .... :?9!! ...... !? :}§ ... ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. 
To; daV@lahdeh§dn@gd:thbUrghigoV;uk; $:l;gy~tj ~~[t;!:f. sue' bruce@edinburgh.gov. uk; v±C~ijler@~··· 
Rich 9T9 .... )~ffr::~Y; .....• ~1~~~~·$Hiffiad[EaH@edihbuiSgh)goViUk• 
Cc : elifahdiliWal.ke?··············· 
Subject: CAF 

The target must remain to have the tie/Infraco (all members of BSC) Minute of Variation in an 
agreed form by Tuesday. The CAF element we agreed would feature as a "Appendix" to the 
Minute of Variation 4, which was agreed early Saturday morning, 16th April 2011. 
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The Bilfinger Berger/Siemens/CAF Heads of Terms also requires to be agreed. Alfred and 
Antonio need to deliver that and confirm this to tie and CEC by Tuesday evening/Wednesday 
morning. I have spoken to 
Martin today and asked that he engages with Antonio in this regard. 
He has agreed that he will do this. 

Steven, can I ask again that, per our discussion on Friday, you brief Vic and Richard on the 
responses from CAF last Thursday/Friday. 

;21 ~~~~ ~ij~* istr i~iji 11~1 111mi iHi: Pn~~~Ym~ pij :G.iij i~e Iijij! i m~lmYm iesie~ i~iij iin ijijti~ i;;ijijjif 
2rn •rn~nmi ::em :mnij rn;~t§ J;i,i1MN1i@r&• rn2rmY+~ • rr~,m~rtt rnr,ij :i@Plri~:sn• wii+•• iiI+§ij§5 • B:ii§@ii§~I!tmt . 
tNt2~&••••?rtiHrP2n•••••ixRijmiix1••••i?:rPiMr~1)••••••tn@it••••••tijmt••rnirRm••m;4;1rsi ..... +n••••§n§nt)••••••t~~••••m~r•••• t1iit•••• f§rm@11m ±11 
ijtiitJlg~ tq thij~ :MPw :@.6.gw.n] §nii.!JJJ : i*ijijn i§@i@@/¥ ~Yri?:iI rniv~ijijf! PY ~Iii :mµj;~fi+wijgJ:tv tw#: 

··m§nihiJ•••••• iit t••)tliB•iji@••••ii#fq§••r• 
Richard, will you please pick up where you left off at the last meeting with Antonio and Vic 
and invite Antonio over on Tuesday afternoon to get the MoV agreed. 

Should there be any queries in connection with the above please phone me. 

Regards 

Colin 

Colin R Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 

Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Mobile: 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete 
it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes 
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves 
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e­
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for 
computer viruses. 

2 

CEC00211776_0022 



Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Q4Amil io1JJ~Ji .llffltlililhµjij@} yiqi$qj@ly( Richard Jeffrey 
.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· 
Re: TIE - Behaviours Charter 

I have just left CEC. Could do this wednesday after cec morning meeting. 
Regards 
col in 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobile:······ 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

iiitt9rtiiriil 1~§§~1,tJiit 
rr@m@ @ij!igM H$@!?YMMER$~'t;Jig ~M~na&:lHaeourn;m1ttme@r±e;rntw;u1<¥ 
gijfii M2m~ lii?rl~ti~~f~f~; 

111~~ill~~lillllll~iilllll!~1~1~11~(1~~~~~~==~~=~~:I~~:~!@kF 
•$qitt••••rnQrr1$ng••••••~•mm•· 

•fhijti••••@mi ••ij••••MJmtMtl••••cti••••imlmiH±i •••Hijri••••wmtih••••ii••••mis6! •••ii••••••ttimiiitvw••••m@••••i~lk••••xHrBcii6 .,ir••••••iwijhiji• m~hµ~i$t··· 

~P~B~i~si~~~) >>>>>t~ijij~ ~r~ j~~ Br~i]Q~~ SB~i§ gr pg~jyjt w~~s~ W~R~ ~~t ~q Ptijj ~t i~f% >>>>> 
!i@tiro:llmij !?t yp§! er¢Jij¢1t wn;@H nivi tl@iltt ni?t U?$$r $Pl?iii$qf $¢ mnfri irij tw§ qMtti n1rtY 
••jxt$m:liot••••4lgr;;@ijjrjf $ 

~~J~j ~~~rt~se ii~iij s1ii~~ e;jj sB~~trBs~~2g er~st~s~ ftqr fHi w11qi; iP@oitrµqt~2n i?rliJ¢it ?>1tH; 
¢9gg Pf PIMi¢t;¢¢ ~PP+if:;i¢1 #ii¢ltr t!if f'MPfA ijgjjggil@m't 

ijptMl~i~ ~§ Nijtfi-enii t4y~ijijifii{ ijijij ijij;\;lgn~l G~~~$6{$$ PfQJ~ijfij ?DBl Y!hlti:\h h~i V~RY i?tN\fpµ$ 
•ij$¢lg;i.ijg••••I@dii$$•••• thi••••••titty} 

~@JJt it§PPY~~gµ;!;th;~;11;vit;9yp~ pW;;qijmh~~ ~ fijg;t$$;t~;l;¢tj ~$ P@ft gffhi ~Mi;lir~'.t~9QW9Rk 

·w~••••@m~~••••••ih~n ••ij;••••~itij••••J;q•••• i?d~$$•••• i?m••••vlrY•••• qµmiP~ty•· 
•mh~hliY$!Ll•••••••~jt•· 
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·2•2•2m±•Brilii%n~M••~~~~~~~tmlml tf •···················· ··················· .... tr¢imt••••••vRt••+••••••11&1:ttlijMi •• •••• ••ma11ta:v±temen:·•·: 
:MiB.tt••••••11••••mae2H•••1111••••asf aa• 
irqi R$.§h~rrm q¢;friji< .... ...... ........ .. .......................... . 
issJ•••••Mlili••!i~iJ?Ynrt•~~~~i~~•••••·~it~is••••••e.tiio.lrJ ••••sm.11:e,M••cia~H 
J;ijij:H@.¢.ft••• ••murn••+••••••ei!i!bWvtimri••••••onirtWB• 

)HJ\hitif 

i~i•t~~ni••••Yi • • :lf r2m•••en~••••••2~••••••2q0••••••seniirl~#:~2vi••••>1i~i~r~~Ml••••••wn••••••et~r~!sB~ir•• iiji•~•• •oot••••••r~~~~¥ ••••tnx~ni•••• Pb• Jtm@Mnl tnM ij@tf#i • t2 • gijro@mitriii rn@w Jtin~viPHim* 2n : ; : @n2ijijtiv~• iPen§iij:ijm min &iYfMijnqMHtivi 
·~m@ th2Msn~ ti? • @?!lv~iPi?imi i rn1~nijvt@1@fat tn~IMiirrn wmi@m • iiYtm ijgf §µ;f rnmt gqvirn t11w 
)~gf~~y(j,pyifu§ pf . ij[ft : P?n#i@~ Jg clil$.v~D\i {qqg~~~ffiMt #rijm • pfqJiIH#fgffo ijij;µijOO,ifigftf 

il•••••yqµ ······P§§tj ••••ffµrthijf •Mtii±tfttfHiitWii••m1m:••••mi••••••kBBWl ••••••BB••••••d&Wti2t•••• @miinitt m•~t••@i~t••••iiit• tHi••••••bijgijgifpµo~· 
tdd.t 
.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· . . ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· ... ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· .. 

··i+nOOJIM;Mit Ht $$ •••• $i?@•••• iji· poss1:01@•· :p;t)rn•$ii· 

¥Bahi<s• 
&dJF. 

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

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information 
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to 
third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. 5(230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High 
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT. 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
05 April 2011 11 :01 

Cc: 
Richard Jeff.rt=)'; :IIYi mm~~riin ............... . 
Sue Bruce; VKll*rrl$@}$!$$@¢f!W?!l*$t@•• .......... . .. .. O©@!q fflp99\@j~ijj )@!§§J?.lr ]M~¢!~rM&~if 
pqyJijJ B\t¢&!~·•~gmijw!o~• 

Subject: Re: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal 

Richard 
Will phone this afternoon. The report draft which is due for tomorrow's dress rehearsal for friday's meeting I 
will still get out for pre meeting tomorrow. 
Please read my report when issued in conjunction with the appendices that I have pre issued as I received them. 
I have pre issued those reports as people were keen to see the results emerging. We can take a final view with 
the full team tomorrow on conclusions. 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
· Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow · 
G36EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk Fax:••••• 
Mobile: 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk> 
Date: Tue, 5 Apr 2011 09:21:55 +0100 
To: Colin Smith<csmith@hg-group.co.uk>; 
=rMtv¢I•iiriii®iamhµih)gci!Jil*iw.nijiiJinilt.i@:Jn@ijgH;t11m~'ibJiiviitre: 
.~~~~~;~;,e~i~b~]~~i~[tj~~~f;;~~c~~-ed~0;,~~~~~0V. uk>; '.¥fttt•••fNfgpµ~M~16Y~®m@cy~ .·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. ·.-.. ; .•. ~. 
:m~iiJqis@l&mP.nitittnij@.!9µg;m@~iiiMrt~i:i1xi'M®i 
:it?~tmtimiil~oo~lhtflirih•t•gi&Jwimiti§iwi~lioo@ia1iruµJigliggy;µij;i;•• IJN~in: 
JmoitiJmAJm1taoil¢&Ji@h1'6.milt;ii¥mfi1i 1t!lttt1ii simmwili@WWt#imi;s@m.iixtltiKli]iii&hiiPiiii® 
Subject: RE: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal 

Colin, can we discuss please, I am confused. 

Which cash flow profile have BB+S said they will accept? 

mHIJ#fijQrjijg ijfj;ijgljifijijijjjq ypµfiM@0%hPW$ j:ijfgg pfi'JtMit!a pijyfflijh'til fq($$iWt9ftlztm t~ffl. ijjJq Jit!@@ti:lt@t.lS!ffi? 
l$. thiithi pfppoiillthi.tlll$ ji@ ~WM1Mni¥iijit¢$iltl 
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I 
I· 

I 

I 

rtnij•vittmi.tg g\iijtstqnis •iti#;lijfie.ma mitie.Wror !Ito; tiUtrB.ilcqm!iidio+fa i,itsffjijqffiffii@ifte.d t1iubis:roriivm.%oii 1 ihij 
i• Jfij•t.~1orrti.nijlt~iim tiiji:ffiijt,@i1% eijvmijn£ ~ wij•i~tlmitgi •ii $1®1/pijfJs i:lgii!@02e.o.t•@n tni qitiJtijinrotj ilhf 
jpifjpfijy ijng 14\!iiijfy vJqj;ijij)ijJ[ijj PiMni•ttM@lWWinijffjijqlp\t,{#Jr ijfffi~~!&TP$M(? 90 f0prjgijy/ 

A conversation to clarify would be helpful. 

Thanks 

Richard 

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csrnith@hg-group.co.uk) 
Sent: 05 April 2011 08:57 
To: Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Cc: Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk; 'VRE - MobileMe'; eleanorwalker@1••• Richard Jeffrey; 'Donald McGougan'; 
alastair.rnaclean@edinburgh.gov .uk; 'Alan Coyle'; 'Ritchie Somerville' 
Subject: Confirmation on mobilisation proposal 

Dave 
Confirmation that B.Bs will accept cash flow proposal to mobilise as reported last Thursday, 

P#imijmt••i?n@••+••4lrnt••••ii?@!••;Zoi+ 
f1iij&ioognt••rnw§. 11trt®Mvito;1w 
eiwmiht thrii iYSiPt&mPit••••zottx••/• 
mnrnµmt ijiriti1ne.a•11tmn1umi$ ium io¢ ihiittijtKimt#tribifer itt,ti.i H®@ncl !n:tJiij&mihtwfitii;tµriiliJse.i 
ijJMtom~nt••rora••mod1111rmH••> 
fijffi! ffiijJ!ng fij@pQ ij•prn ye{teifaijYij@ifffiqqh MY r\:ipod P.9:V~fing MU?:Pibi~ qffWiiM!#.~fqfing $JD with ijt@Mµff:i~ 
~!1§\,\Jq:!it qJJf gJfiv@m@ij~fn§§fuJ#t00t1?® •~@if¢.?# iij qJ~t@tiq@i?m&t@!lw:1§rijmg@filijnMrn1¢@ 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 

Fax=••••• 
Mobil el·····••• 
~ Please consider the envimnment before printing this email. 

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
Hg Consulting (Scotland) limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ 

the information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
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

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

Suzanne Smith [info@hg-group.co. uk) on behalf of Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
QTAPril ?Q1JJ~:}:3 .... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... . 
pijyijif:\ijq~@qn@.ijqmp@tgh@P:W)@ij( A!ftiji;! !lW:i@i;fijij@µfgijq. ~ll_E:l_, E3r_U<::E:l@E:lcl it1~urgh. gov. uk; 

iiil.ffliiliiP~~.::~:@;:~~.~ 
$ijrjq({i'.$@\h@H@ilr!!@t{tmijMvmMl$M~nnM200!ih: !11tliMiM YMij*\@ 
Information for Principals Meeting - 8th April 2011 
Edinburgh Trams-Progress Report ( 1 of 2)-07 Apr11.pdf; 20110406 Trackform and Princes St 
notes for MFo.docx 

High 
Confidential 

Further to discussions yesterday, I attach the report dated today, which has been revised by minor points of clarification 
from the comments received yesterday, for use at the meeting tomorrow. 

Please note that this report supersedes the document tabled yesterday. 

I will bring a copy of the appendices that relate to this report, issue date today, with me to the meeting tomorrow. 
Please note that given_ the confidential nature of the information contained within the appendices, I do not intend to 
further circulate these electronically; those issued yesterday were released with password protection. 

I also attach a response from BBS on the question of details to be agreed regarding trackform and their view on the 
timing of the Princes Street Remedial Works. 

In addition, I have forwarded the first pass of the traffic management plan for the Princes Street Remedials, which I 
received today, to Bob Mccafferty for his review. I will bring a copy of this with me tomorrow morning. 

Regards 

Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel:····· 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk Fax:••••••• 
Mobile:····· 

~ Please cons1der the environment before printing this email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! Q 
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
To: ~~:i:~c~~:~~:irgh.gov.uk; 1pijy~l\nm@igrj@y\q$@$cy@ •· Richard Jeffrey 
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Trams - Minute of Variation 
Attachments: Depot and Mini Test Track Availability dates.docx; ETN Programme following Mediation 8 to 

12 March 2011 Revision 2 (110331) Prioritised Works.pdf; ULE90130-06-0EP-00016Rev6 -
0vermarked. pdf; ULE90130-05-T AL-00024Rev5 - Overmarked.pdf; ULE90130-05-
T AL-00026Rev5 - Overmarked.pdf; ULE90130-06-DEP-00013Rev13 - Overmarked.pdf; HoT­
Replacement Clause 2.2-11Apr11.doc 

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

For info only 
c. 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel: 

High 
Confidential 

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 

Fax:••••• 
Mobilel·.······· 

,J,. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, tha nk you! 0 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to 
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarHy secure. Hg Consulting does not ·accept 
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst al! reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems 'or 
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited t rading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 

~~\l~i£}W~\l;ll;t~~1:;11t&:1nro@®A\lroumoom1<1~Pn pgfialt:ot tQi@Smrm 
tt)~::1ot@ow:~m1?Ri#J:1cam:oo · · 
~¢.; !ttaroLCa' .. .. .. ... be1r· • ··edlhM'•• .. :n; .. .. ...•• µqno••¢.1~!!00G;••A1asta1rm1aaean@edlnburdnkffihJJUkf 
1aihWMacpbaU@mcdr1dorsfoom . 
s.mJJittf••ratobiliiiWTra.m$0I@tou®mqttvaHitkfil• 
imiln:lrifflj i@!l 
~n§t,vmvt••tP:nn1~n1@1 
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fiHiwfog ttJ®hirm¢m\#tiPn 1n@11 miJ~t1ni\l tiii;ij~v ?Q9 ~hi #h~Oio!eyf2tmi mrnx~m§ P!~fr~tiijJt\fiijG!g !!t~ti ~µfi!ii@w 
fflqg!ftgij··~·ppfgijgij/ 

tw!i! @Im¢ ijijp~ tq :~,t~Jgm@tfi!lwln]m#rn fq gijij! wtm mg !MMµ~Jir:vijr,ijt,Pn t&r ~,ir1mtii ~ijrgijf ijnij $\iffiijo~: 1@1 
tl!K JffijqµJg ~$~JnijfY;iij ~ttinq §{{ij Wltn fi!JQ \pig!!ihij PD M/~ijQi~~~v)thijt wiUIµ g(#i Y$]niJiPPPiftµQJty jg ~illt¢WJh¢. 
tim@j\~@mmMP!¥in :@m mv&m@J:iji@ijiji?li'iEti mMm(tm@@.Jimmt&tM Mmimi@fM~ttit@or tm$ w§Mg mrw,im;:t@iit 
fg fj~ygJijg MMµf@ gf M?f!ijjfgn m iD ~g@\gq fgfmit ~itwggjg ~Ot inggf~gf.g~fl ij\imin~ ifui !GP& PY V#'ijqp§fagiyj)jyij:mbg/ 

¢§!ln$mlthfRl¢$•MA1N0 
Hi §?\Q\$µ\fitnit 
µfu~tt~fjtj •• $iji&fyqtj• 
ZP••@]rj§i~rRih¢rgM¢Mt• 
9!i§fiiw 
@i :$,Jg 

/t'J R!@!ig@f@g~@M¢®!r@foM~!:iH9bli•fM@@thM~ffi?~ff =•• ) •• ••• • 

Wv$i:i 4P:h~~ij tij iMMffi~#M#M~~~lM§.iiWWi'i ijftiij@,ii:if<l~aij~o@&i:H f1tl 
t!W#fm@@ii@~#Jifo~ij@jj~jij@Ji@@H& ffofii:!ijf~~™Bi@ii@fli¥mM#i~ ij}ii;ij@~ tN\@ig@@ii~d~@f@M\!@ij~ii,: PiM@@:i#MMm~~Miti#i 
@$@@1fo@@i'!W¥ii@ifM¥tfiM ij~j~fij ijW@iii~i¢#l:im&@@Mti~i¥:MJM@@flM@\jiij@@#~~i¢Wii@ifa@@iMHilP@Whfog m@~ @@iii;(,ipt; 
W#iqfo\Mi\#fi;i(i:;i#hgWm~i:li.t;:dBMmm~gJJMdb\i~NiiWiim\U~fijfi~ii~ifoiiiji~faWi\#1:iijMM~~jq~y\@t@\r@irn~WMMV@ii~M?iH#hij 
}Mi=iifoiMiM6.HMrMW1MfiJemqfk W~HMfiii@~i#tfu'.Mmlm@iilWiMMw ~WMthiifof#$~g~ M~:.i.foi ~@fofikijtiMmnef@vi:#MY~ff~#\fa~WtMMi@ 
l#iWN1'if.ki~imfo®.OM.Jf@WiiMH&HiitMwttihgffrfflisfmrda~itthi:i ijijiM@$lfoiiiiiiaM~fo@®6\%iii@d (ithif:Biiei::kii a@f@#.~@~fs ~iimiim@il 
RMt@@lt@H$~1~@1Qfo@ijfa-ii~lrnl'Mflg{;i#i~mtmgiJ~iM@:~~M $~~1j@$"¢W4~mWMgi~tfa~ijAiil.W~WH~~Z$.H!iM@($fr~~k$l@g@',b ~i ~!9: 
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Julie Thompson 

From: Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 April 2011 09:§l .·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. 
To: J3J.9b§lrd Jeffrey; Gfo1v$' A(rygeyr$i@i $f@Wi.@@iii{I) Sue Bruce; yiqjffi§lcy} Aljijti@r@.$qlf#?iifuf!M$Q 

illi¢rwijiK~t@-
Re: cAF · 

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
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk ·· 
Fax: 
Mobile:•••••• 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device 

-----Original Message-----
From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard. Jeffrey@tie. ltd. uk> 
Date: Mon, 18 Apr 2011 09:19:08 , 

d~~er~wag~~g~~~a±68ii~ih0i8V0Uk~ai~~1lbcli~~Bh@~~~~&Urgh1gdv)Uk*;• ~1~~11~~~;
1
;~~~~::~~~!~::;:ruc~edinburgh.~v.uk>; 

Subject: RE: (AF 

Vic is in London Tuesday. We are just seeking a suitable time to meet with Antonio. 

Regards 

-----Original Message-----
From: csmith@hg-group.co.uk [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk) 
Sent: E APrJ:t ?@:I.:!. :t§:}§ ................................................................... . 
To: Bavij1ahdeHson@edlri6UifghJgoV1cik; §i;~yji) ~@~i; sue. bruce@edinbu rgh. gov. uk; Vit~ffighj)i 
Richard ... J~ffr~y;,, alasfaidimacl.eari@)edtnbUrgh~goVJUk cc : er@ianorwalkert ..•. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. 
Subject: CAF 

The target must remain to have the tie/Infraco (all members of BSC) Minute of Variation in an 
agreed form by Tuesday. The CAF element we agreed wou1d feature as a "Appendix" to the 
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

:mMi9:IY ijm-ttrM2n: ~@:Jilini~tij Pr2P2~¥li i+!'l~t 21mt xnt!1 :@~r1 . In §!i§rti mnij :r11mn1f!ff mBtrn4±tJm: ±r: 
:iPP±f:@9 IR ~full! iimf(!ni?Hn) im@i[ij j~ijp \@$@]~@ ijygqijj \i;i1Ki]miij fay ~]@j\)!#.i\!Lt%Pflil PY fW{f 
:ii\WM\th$.& Ml iM Jp:;Jij@f:MH¥lt@M 

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

The information transmitted is intended only for the pefson to whom it is addressed and may 
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

CEC00211776_0031 



Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

Suzanne Smith [info@hg-group.co.ukJ on behalf of Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
QTApril ipJ11~:~} .......................................................................................... . 
P$NJl:AMii!@$&M@JlQ!D!MJtg!i;ggy;@!M &!f@M! §tih§¢!h!?Yt!11¥\t $u~: 13ruce@edinbu rg h. gov. uk; 

'~ii~illiitimlllllllfiliillllllfl:::::g;!;:~ijf 
Ktv,n RIJ$ij~!!) Rlt¢hli$i§@t@@U!@@ijgjrj!;fijfg!i)gpy;µ[< ........................... . 
iWMdfijli:iitmM@i£1Wni>cirgtj]gq@ijlRfl$llzinM! $#\]th{l;fijijrjijif VVilkif 
Information for Principals Meeting - 8th April 2011 
Edinburgh Trams-Progress Report (1 of 2)-07 Apr11.pdf; 20110406 Trackform and Princes St 
notes for M Fo.docx 

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
Please note that given the confidential nature of the information contained within the appendices, I do not intend to 
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
received today, to Bob McCafferty for his review. I will bring a copy of this with me tomorrow morning. 

Regards 

Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel:······ 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk Fax=••••• 
Mobile:1········ 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 0 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only, If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to 
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 
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Julie Thompson 

From: Colin Smith fcsrnith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Sent: 
To: 

12 April 2011 06:55 ···· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ············· ··· ·-
sue.bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk; '.Qijgjf\ijqij($@hM\.tt~iMi@l§\ Richard Jeffrey 

Subject: FW: Edinburgh Trams - Minute of Variation 
Attachments: Depot and Mini Test Track Availability dates.docx; ETN Programme following Mediation 8 to 

12 March 2011 Revision 2 {110331) Prioritised Works.pdf; ULE90130-06-DEP-00016Rev6 -
Overmarked. pdf; ULE90130-05-TAL-00024Rev5 - Overrnarked.pdf; ULE90130-05-
TAL-00026Rev5 - Overmarked.pdf; ULE90130-06-DEP-00013Rev13 - Overmarked.pdf; HoT­
Replacement Clause 2.2-11Apr11.doc 

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

For info only 
c. 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel; 

High 
Confidential 

Emai~l:=cisimiiith;@~h;g;-g;r;o~u=p=.c=o~.u=k. Fax: 

Mobile .. 

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
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other cchecks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland} limited trading as Hg C~nsulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address -292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 

f:r§m; P'.v~Onij $m!t6 tmailto:tnfo@nomMnoxt>WMkCT gg ~gh~!f at: oPtln $m~ff 

011,:ttTilVJl~-
q(i; earam:amPoeli@oomourgnilidovtu1<;:i$§fffi: <t~!l~nqf AfastamMadeantweo1rib.ijfahkiti:Wm1Q 
•IalMMacohiH@mcgdoo@mBm• 
··~itdl¢m•• it1,nqtjrgh +6i~••e Mto.11 •9f••&!dittoo 
•tml~:#tiriti#B@n· 
•li61JtNJWflOPM.fl4@t1ijf• 
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Ffu1ii,i$®Mg fiJilth!(fijfij¢1(}qrj qjiJJMi rnli\W(iqgJqij~y ijijij tpij #b©Jiijijgij~ qf1tniJM#ft)pjijjjij,'fiiW i:M,i§ij!iifll@ffqj ~yggij~j ij : 
mi?tJ!r!ggitii:irn?iPnt 
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mt :J:N tiv!rJ ij§KJl~t:J#ifG: ijftghift $,nf wi~ti PMM:miuijnf4 Pi V\mcln~~divtt6~t w:#µ1~ gtvij:m~: wij: qppq@µmtv ti iir~ij m~ 
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:to:@vij@ni @m©tl: qfYfij@nfoom iPiiriidtMimitMtWlio aomogetairii# me.!HtiiMNifffotcit !i.¥v Wijdoetaav eveMni} 
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=(i{tkti:!JrnM:list 
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•mttirtirii;f sµw~iir1 
,zm••ijvoijiqi:in !1:itl$¢ijnt• 
,m11~gf#v¥ 
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/IMIUl·····­
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t~pi:i::ij~jpjlifyi;ifMi~J~jpjjiitjtJ:i;i~MW'iii: ffiifftMf~iWil~@Jffln@1$Wi#)~MiimiH#\:i~¢:wthmfuij~@'iii ~p:g M'f~ij@ijfuijtjJ~Wm i@f@@r~#Y~ff~g:fWW~~~i:it 
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Julie Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Sensitivity: 

Copy for info of email only 
c 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 

Colin Smith [csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
12 April 2011 06:46 
su~,bruce@edinburgh.goy.uk; .. 13ichard Jeffrey;\fii:iimiw­
·P$WiMM@iitM@@§tjiijijµfgQ(gqy)tj@ 
FW: Edinburgh Trams - Report on Progress 

Confidential 

Ema~ 
Fax: ........ 

MobilEIIII···· 
~ Please consider the environment before print ing this ema il. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 0 
This e·mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to 
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e·mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or 
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address- 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 

figm~ $µ;t~nn? $@tn:tma11todfira.@MH#roii@i¢om1<mt10 1.~lj~mPfi¢§1,n:$ml~h 
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11irAo.tanm . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . 
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gg~t••Jij!Pti••t2mp1it@nitHijiiij§rm~rmM.• 
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